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J&Levars and Hudson Canal

Statement of Significance

Completed in 1828, the Delaware and Hadeon Canal was the main waterway
fricffi the anthracite coal fields of northeastern Pennsylvania to the
industrial and domestic furnaces of Hew York. Stretching 108 miles

freg; Hoaesdale, Pennsylvania, to Kingston, Hew "fork, the cancl proved

to he enocmou3ly profitable during the niddle years of the 19th century.
Curing the 1360"s when anthracite was the main source of power end the
chitrf fuel far the industrial system of the United States, northeastern
Pennsylvania produced from A0 to 50 percent of the entire supply, and

the Delaware and Hudson Canal, carried the greater share of it to tidewater.
The growth of railroads led to the demise of the canal In 1899° Especially
noteworthy retains of the canal are the Company Office at Hones&ale,
Pennsylvania, the Roebling Aqueduct (now a vehicular bridge) between
Minisink Ford, Hew Ted:, and Lackawuxen, Pennsylvania, the basin and

canal bed at Cuddebackville, Hew Xoak, a 5,000-foot section at Alliger-

ville, Hew York, and Locks 15 through 20 at High Falls, Sow York.



Ika Delaware and Hudson Canal was one cf three waterways built ia

the 1S20®0p to sake the anthracite coal of eastern Psatsylvanis
marketable in Net/ York# As the new Nation gr&v ic population tai began
to develop industrially, the demand for sources of heat, light, cad
power increased. By the third deaede of the 19sh century, wood had
become very expensive, The only deposits of soft coal than known
were near Richnond and Pittsburgh. The first was email cad the

second inaccessible. The existence of eethraslto beds in Pennsylvania
was a natter of common knowledge, but few realised the value of hard

coal as fuel. One who did was William hurts,, a Philadelphia nasrekcat,

Wurfcs owned coal fields iIn the Pennsylvania Kouataias around CerbondcleO
Quantities of the fuel were mined and shipped to Philadelphia by wagea
and barge, but the returns were marginal: transportation costs were

high sad there were competing fields closer to the city. \dutr.

decided what he needed was a canal that would ncke it feasible for

him to ship his coal to New York City and what promised to be a seller’s
market. The route he envisioned was from Honcsdalo, Pennsylvania,

down the Lackawaicen River to the Delaware, then along the Delaware

[ § ] - . -"" ,dS. m, S - A - Ve
to the boundary of New York State, and then up the Neversink River
Vi© ;- BpVZ it

[
and across flat country to Roundcut Craek* From there it "“as a
- - - " - |
short distance to Kingston and the Hudson River. The distance from
o "
Honesdale to Kingston by this route was 108 miles.
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Early la 1823 Wurts sod hiS brothers organised th® Lacks?r~osa Go*.l
Miss and Navigation Company to realist th® dream. From ths Penn-
sylvania legislature they obtained Site right to improve the aavi*
gability of the Lsckawaxen «aa to collect tolls to finance the w" Kk ;

In tha event that a separata facility was needed to parallel the

river, which proved to fe® tha case., they also obtained permission

to construct a waterway. In New York th® brothers ware abls to

interest a number of businessmen in the ventureO m April * gretp

of New York i"inanceerc led by Philip Hone formed the Delaware and Hudson
Canal Company, and the New York legislature authorized incorporstio;nc
Stock for the company sold in half a day. Original -capitalizati.cn e»¢&#
$500,000, but the estimate proved much too low, and in 1024 the company

increased its capital stock to $1,1>Q0,000,.

Philip Hone became tha first president of the company, and it wes. to
who broke ground for the canal freui Kingston to th® Delaware River on
July 13, 18250 Work progressed rapidly, and by September, 1827, it
was ready for business,* In tha beginning the company tod difficulty
maintaining the water level at 4 feet, but If conditions were not
optimal, they were not prohibitive, and barge® found little difficulty

in making the journey.
LM

In 1827 the Delaware and Hudson Canal Company bought the charter of

i Koo -
%& kackowaxen Company and a share in the Wurts mine for $40,000.
1 -O0T]p “m
*,<1ffS i A fter obtaining a loan of $800,000 from the New York legislature and
Si -

the privilege of borrowing up to $300,000 elsewhere, the company was



able to finance completion of the canal to Honesd&lo, Pennsylvania
in the fall of 1828, The firit ship to travel the length of tbs
canal was the Orange. which left Kingston ON October 2B0 The
finished canal was 28 feet wide efe the top, 20 feet wide at the
bottom, and 4 feet deep0 There were 110 locks in 108 miles,, which

overcame a total grade of 19015 £eet0

To get the coal fro® Carboxsdale to the docks at Hoossdale, eh© company
constructed a gravity railroad some 1? miles in lengths At ooe point
it descended over 500 feet in one mile. To prevent cars from going
too fast in the descent, angiraere equipped them with roar propellers”®,
Connected to the gearing, the> revolved so as to e-tart & backward pull
and reduced the rate of speed to four miles an hour,, Until workmen
completed the railroad in 1825, wagons carried the coal down the

mountainso

In the susnaer of 1829 the gravity railroad was the scene of the first
experiment in America with a rteam locomotive on a permanent trackc
The company wanted to find an Inexpensive means of returning coal cars
from the docks to the mine8--mules were slow and their services

costly—and decided to give o%e of the new-fangled contraptions a thance
~ ERES an- ,Vral‘,r;vlfl_&-,», - L] V.T-._ -.’r _.'.\/1 .- ~1 ?.I»,A\,.
to prove its worth. The engine chosen for the test was the r

¥id

"Stourbridge Lion," a locomotive made in England. On August 8, the
company engineer bravely drove the "Lion" over trestles that trembled

under its weights Although the trip ended ouccessfully, company



officials thought the engine Eoo heavy for ite roadbed and abandoned
the idea cn grounds of safety. The achievement of the "Lion" appar-
ently had little effect on American railroading: if: influenced

practically no one and preceded more meaningful and widely-puhliuised

experiments in other localities by only a short ticjSo

During the 1830®s the company struggled to stay solvent. Strikes,
depressions, and cholera epidemics made things difficult But perhaps
more basic in the long run wan the fact that the cavil was not operating
as piaimedo |Its capacity had been estimated at 54C tens per day or
180.000 tons in e year of 200 working days, but in the beginning it
carried only 43,000 tons. |Improvements gradually enabled the canal

to realize its potential, and in 1341 the company managed to ship
148.000 tons of coal to Kingston and beyond,, During the 1840’s
workmen deepened the canal on three different occasions so that by

tbs end of the decade it had reached a depth of 6 feet. In 1851 the
company enlarged the' locks from 79 feet by 9 feet to 100 feet by 15
feet. The surface and bottom widths of the canal changed little over
the years. The company also improved the gravity railroad. One
major alteration occurred between 1841 and 1843, whan the company

relocated the track on the east side of the mountain.
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Prosperity finally car™ in the I8UO"e, end it was vorth WZ2itinc for;
tho profits were enormous. Although its capital bid double! by this
t ilae, the company still earned from 10 to 20 percent net po? annua.
In 1864 the company raised its capital ttock to $10,000,000, end
even this amount earned 31 percent the following year. Part of tbs
reason for this prosperity was due to the acceptance of aatlimcite
coal as an excellent fuel for domestic, commercial, and industrial
uciss. Ifeturally the enlarged capacity of the canal permitted the
cofipany to bring more cdO.l to its buyers. A contributing footer

van the Pennsylvania Coal Company, which began to m*e the canal iIn

the 1850’a.

After the I860’s, hauervar, the company began to decline. Thg
increasing use of bituminous coal by industry meant fewer profits.
But, most cf all, a better means of transportation had been developed.
railroad was faster, and 1t was cheaper. For a time tha compsy
rallied by buying railroads to supplement the canal and reuch wider
markets. In 1872 the canal carried its peak load of 2,930,333 tons
of coal down to tidewater. After that year, honvever, I1ts tonnage
steadily declined as railroads proliferated. In 1899 itSvas over.
mglc.;tKnpany dropped thétword “Canal'" from 1ts name and ceased to

operate the waterway and the Gravity railroad.
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Condition

The:.*e are many traces ocf the Delaware and Hu&ecn Canal left between
Kingston, Hew York, and Eonesdolo, Dsnnsylvania. Hc**e“ner, five
sections of the canal appear to he especially well preserved and to
best illustrate its history, They are:

hooka at High Falls, Ftev York

Locution: Baginning at a point 50 feet directly above the northeast
comer of the north end of the old Roebling aqueduct
abutment located north of Route 213 in the center of
High Falls, Ulster County, Mew York, the boundary proceeds
in a westerly direction for 100 feet, then turns south at
a right angle to parallel the aqueduct at, @ distance of
50 feet. Fha boundary continues to parallel the canal
until it reaches the XSePuy Tavern, where it moves westward
enough to pass at a distance of 50 feet the west side of
the structure and then returns to a point 50 feet free the
west bank of the canal. The boundary then continues in
a southerly direction past Locks 16, IT, 18, 19, and 20.
The boundary than turns at a right angle to parallel the
south end of Lock 20 until it passes 50 feet beyond the
southeast career of Look 20, At that point the boundary
turns at a right angle and proceeds in a northerly direc-
tion at a point 50 feet east of the canal bod and Locks
20, 19, 18, 17, 16, and 15 to the point of beginning.

Ownership: Various public and private. Locks 15, 16, 17, 1&, 19, a*d
* 20 are leased froa the High Fulls Fire UopartB™nt by the
Delaware and Hudson, Canal Historical Society, High Falla,
Hew York. Mrs. Daniel Smiley, Mohonk Mountain House, Hew
Fultz, Hew York, 1is the Preseryation Canalttea Chairwm. , *F
|-« * g il 4w Thk'm
M sygsil V. i:

Scan of the best preserved locks regaining on the Delaware and Hudson

Canal are Locks 15 through 20 located in High Falls, How York. Built

In 1858, the locks are precision cut and fitted. Other important meins
"i.= ' < in the area ore the abutment of an aqueduct built in 18fc9 by John A.

" RoebllIng, and the DePuy Hostelry puilt In 1797* The Delaware and
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Hudson Canal Historical Society has leased the locks fran, the High
Falls Fire Departcient. The Society would like to acquire the DsPuy

Eoetelry for a museum,,

hillgerviflo Section, Hev ?crk

Locations Alligerville, Ulster County. Kew lark, The eastern boundary
Is the eastern bank of the Peterskill, The accrfhem bound-
ary IS Roundoat Chvaek. The southern boundary begins at a
point on the eastern tank of the Peterskill. 50 feet south
of the most southerly shore of Peter Dsvia Basin. After
the boundary passes 5° feet west of the most westerly share
of Peter Deria Basin, it angles in a northwesterly direction
until It reaches a point 50 feet from the nearest bank of
the canal and continues to parallel the ear.nl t a distance
of 50 feet until it intersects the western boundary. The
western boundary is a Una running dus south freg*. Rc.ncio.it
Creek to the southern boundary at a point two miles down
the middle of the canal from the eastern bank of the
Peterskill.

owKcrshlip: Public and private

Running treat from Alligerville is a two mile section of the Delaware

and Hudson Canal that is relatively undisturbed. The first 5>G00~

foot section contains water. Only one other section (at Cucidebackville)
la water-filled. The towpath on tha north bank makes an excellent
biking trail. The section iIs heavily vooded. The other raj or feature

of the Alllgervllle district iIs the Peter Davis Basin. Designed to
" : v *M< s> F W & e br
permit canal boats to change directions, the basin also contains water .

B .. TAn-f'vr .ion .

df, - -BhF
Location: Cuddebackville, Orange County, Hew York. The northemn
boundary of the district is a line running west frets U. 3.
Highway 209 at a distance of .3 of a wile north and exactly
"r>riiparallel to the center of the Oakland Valley Hoad until
it reaches a distance of .2 of a mile from the point of
beginning. Then 1t runs doss south to the Oakland Valley

+m



n38b.ap. Farther resistance came from raftsmen who vert: quick to
bring suit in ease of accident. To remedy the situation, company
managers 1in authorised the construction of an aqueduct that
would carry the canal and its passengers &erc3s tie Eelnvare is
elevated style. The firm accepted the plans of Join A. Roshliug for

a wire suspension aqueduct on January 6, I18hj.

Roebling finished the aqueduct before the end of .IRAS. Three masonry
piers supported two 8] inch cables. From these cables— using wire reps
burn ers for the first fcJjme--the canal trunk was suspended with a planked
tovr.~ath on each side. In Ms bool; Coal boats to Tidewater, "Manvilla
Wakefield described the completed structure:

The aqueduct contained nearly eight thousand cubic
yards of hydraulic cement masonry in its abutments

and piers and with the extensions covered a distance Pt
of six hundred feet. Consisting of four spans, the
width of its trunk at tlie water line was nineteen
feet with a water depth of six feet. The diameter
of its wire cable measure out to eight and one-half
inches. The maximum strength of each cable was
nineteen hundred tons with the total weight of cables
and anchor chains placed at four hundred and ninety
thousand pounds.
o - mn
After the abandonment of the canal In 1898, the aqueduct became a bridge. - riUﬁxS.Aj
v 5 Jt . 3
The conversion necessitated the “ afthe canal box, so that today s -5y
Jvim "0 QIFA it »AN irIiHPé*SSI%-PSle auads’
“ap or_1|¥N1_j1e piers and the cables date from 38c8. The bridge remains In v m.« % 7%"
& <YW, 1 mimm ; . ﬁyrygk
good conditi(_Jtn- In cog}inuous use by vehicular traffic since 1898, It V"f)Mr" .,,'.
tv- < BRI A

is now a privately owed toll bridge.
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Office of the D & K Canal, Pennsylvania
Location; 1310 Main Street, Honesdala, Wayne County, Pennsylvania
Ownership; Leased by Wayne County Historical Society, 1310 Main Street,
“ “ pco, lax hn6} Honscdale, Pennsylvania B‘3-~ It J« Fleto/:
Hurst, President.
The Office of the Delaware and Hudson Canal Company in llonesdale, Penn-
sylvania, remins in good condition. Practically unchanged since 13%$8

when the company abandoned the building end leased it to the Uayaa

Ccamty Historical Society, the one-story brick structure has ser/ed

a@ a county museum for JO years.

About 2,C00 people visited tho museum in 1967. It is open 4 days of

the week free October to May and every day during the auntaar months.

AN admission of 25~ for adults ir. charged.

e O ffice stand-s on Moirx Street in downtown Honeodale. m
Referencess MauriHe B. Wakefield, Ccel Boats to ffléswatcr; The Sreary

CcF «M*"Maru&re & Hudson canal {SooithWOjafturg, kfw fork, 19oFIT—

ISalld S."" ~aftg3n7 *lhg iBuir&ors of the Bridge: The Story of John Roebling

anti His Son. (Hew Yorio7/29/75jT*Peniiiy5"T15riTwTlkoject, FenssylvoHu

yikScle to the Keystone State (University of Pennsylvania, I"K); lew

£ork liriTeraProject, Hew™fork - A Guide to the Bipire State (Hew lark,

1990); Seymour D u n b a r,'cay pyliira®airH n~7u&n” 1937); L
Edward Chase Kirkland, 7THistory o™jbx~coo. SconcEic Life, (New York, (S

1939); Lance E. Davis, Jonathan fl. T. HugKes7 at3TiXinoon-li. MacDaugall, V&%~ git
American Economic History (Homewood, Illinois, 1965); Hoble B. Whitford¥®&

-nn-rfStra»lebent to the Annual Report of the State Engineer and Surveyor of  ypvr®

1Bt~ State "ofltew York for tfeTlocnT Year &~.ng'l"pitnaVjr~.W T'

Mlbany, 1906); Alvin T. Horlou, Old ~owpatbc ~(lew York, 197677~ferothy
Qmlburt, Carrying Coals to HondoutWljtsnvTlle, How York, 1965); Interview
with Don Rosa, former af the Delaware and Hudson Canal Historical
Society, High Falls, New York, July 11, 1968; Interview with lira. Carol
Croaly, Secretary of tha Wayne County Historical Society, Hone(dale,
Peruiaylvania, July 11, 1968.
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The National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings
Delaware and Hudson Canal, New York and Pennsylvania

Completed in 1828, the Delaware and Hudson Canal was the main waterway
from anthracite coal fields of northeastern Pennsylvania to the indus-
trial and domestic furnaces of New York. Stretching 108 miles from
Honesdale, Pennsylvania, to Kingston, New York, the canal proved to he
enormously profitable during the middle years of the 19th century.
During the 1860°s when anthracite was the main source of power and the
chief fuel for the industrial system of the United States, northeastern
Pennsylvania produced from 40 to 50 percent of the entire supply and
the Delaware and Hudson Canal carried the greater share of it to tide-
water. The growth of railroads led to the demise of the canal in 1899.
Especially noteworthy remains of the canal are the Company Office at
Honesdale, Pennsylvania; the Roebling Aqueduct (now a vehicular bridge)
between Minisink Ford, New York; and Lackawaxen, Pennsylvania, the
basin and canal bed at Cuddebackville, New York; a 5,000-foot section
at Alligerville, New York; and Locks 15 through 20 at High Falls, New
York.
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Delavare and Hudson Canal Company Office
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Cproresds in g westerly &mam‘zicm dovm thsa aemw}f
ad 4.of o mile, vhere 1% turns due scuth to
lm;wsww with Prozpiet Hill Road, which forms the southera
i = the disteict.  The saslern bcun&ary is U, S,
s

ne of the best preserved sections of

Like the sestion ab Alliperville 1%

nehnvee the value of this section of
Pocin, the Heversink Fecder, and tha

1iet. Near the canal are a mwber of

¥ouse (a mml hote 1} <. 18401850,

g s A
Simom Hereevits

ey U

Store {now the town clerk's office), the Hiacke

I Che pWitt 2linten

The buildings, bhowsyer,

amve boen glbored in wope rosent times, apnd o careful job of restora.

Tiop would boe regwired in ordes to bring them back to the canal period.

)l Chewber of Cowwzrees har recently sndorsed a proposal to

»aside the Cuddebackville district &s & publie wrk.;

;ivmn‘ .




